From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Ron Mitchell"

Subject: FW: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 8:51:00 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00013 Mitchell PW Comments.pdf

BL-16-00013 Mitchell Fire Marshal Comments.pdf

But to be safe, here they are.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 5:11 PM
To: 'Ron Mitchell’

Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

Those should be in the paper version route via USPS. Let me know if | had a mental lapse and did
not send them.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Ron Mitchell [mailto:rmitchell@elltel.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 4:16 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

Thank you. There are not any attachments as referred to in item # 4 below.

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Rmitchell@fairpoint.net

Subject:Conditional Preliminary Approval has been issued for this Boundary Line Adjustment. The
CPA letter is attached, and a hard copy is en route via USPS.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dusty Pilkington, CDS

FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician |
DATE: October 3, 2016

SUBJECT: Mitchell BL-16-00013

Upon review, Public Works has the following comments:

Our department recommends preliminary approval with the follaving conditions:

A.
B.

C.

A 30’ joint-use driveway easement needs to be shown on the face of the survey.
All County Road Standards dated December 15, 2015 will apply to the division of land.

An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this development shall
be constructed to current county road standards unless any other maintenance agreements,
forest service road easements or state easements require higher road standards. The higher of
the road standards shall apply.

Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7000 Fax (509) 962-7682

October 10, 2016

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St.

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Mitchell (BL-16-00013)

Dear Mr. Pilkington:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot
configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office at 509-962-7657.

Sincerely,

Josh Hink
Fire Marshal

Prevention e Education e Investigation e Enforcement

Version 2009.2






Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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